Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 5:06 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Imani Ellis; George Li

Subject: Upload

Attachments: RE: Sub Cable Landing License Application - Columbus Networks USA, Inc - CFX-1 System

Please upload the attached e-mail into SCL-LIC-20070516-00008. Thanks.

D]

RE: Sub Cable
Landing License ...



Mikelle Morra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good evening,

Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Tuesday, June 26, 2007 7:24 PM

Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
James Ball

FCC application status for the week of 6/26/07

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions

with the companies,

the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Edge Telecom Inc. - ITC-214-20070212-00067

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED

from streamline:

S W R

Sage VOIP Solutions Inc. - ITC-214-20070601-00211
JuBe Communications, LLC - ITC-214-20070607-00218
Del Castillo Services Rental, LLC - ITC-214-20070607-00219
Columbus Networks USA, Inc. SCL-LIC-20070516-00008

Please contact me i1f you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama

DHS



Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 4:02 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Imani Ellis

Subject: upload

Attachments: RE: Pending Columbus Cable Landing Application

Please upload the attached e-mail into'SCL-LIC-20070516-00008. Thanks.

D]

RE: Pending
olumbus Cable Lan.
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daman, Alex [Alex.Daman@dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 11:22 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell, James Ball; Jodie
May; Springsteen, Joseph; Ongman, Joanne; Connors, John; Pinto, Greg; Pifer, Jon D.

Subject: [TT] Columbus - SCL-LIC-20070516-00008

Attachments: columbus_petition-agmt_signed.pdf -

Mikelle-

It appears that there is not an electronic docket number for the Columbus cable license review, SCL-LIC-20070516-
00008. We recently concluded our agreement with the petitioner. Would you please file the attached Petition to Adopt
and agreement? Once we receive a copy of the date-stamped cover page, we will advise the applicants.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions, and thank you very much for your help.

Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940
alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

2/8/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 2:43 PM

To: David Krech; Daman, Alex (DHS); Mikelle Morra; Springsteen, Joseph; Connors, John; Pifer, Jon D.
Cc: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; James Ball; Pinto, Greg (DHS)

Subject: RE: [TT] Columbus - SCL-LIC-20070516-00008

DOJ also has no objection to the Commission granting its consent in the above-referenced proceeding, provided that the
Commission conditions the grant of the referenced application on Columbus Networks U.S.A., Inc. abiding by the
commitments and undertakings contained in its Agreement with DHS.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Joanne Ongman
Attorney, N&D, DOJ
202-514-0661

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 9:55 AM

To: Daman, Alex (DHS); Mikelle Morra; Springsteen, Joseph; Ongman, Joanne; Connors, John; Pifer, Jon D.
Cc: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; James Ball; Pinto, Greg (DHS)

Subject: RE: [TT] Columbus - SCL-LIC-20070516-00008

Importance: High

Thank you, Alex.

We would like to act on this application very quickly, preferably today. As we understand it the Applicant needs this
license immediately due to issues with timing of the Tyco ships to lay the cable.

There is a problem, however, that we need clarified right away. Back on June 26, 2007, DHS, DOJ and FBI requested that
we remove this application from streamlining (see attached e-mail from Lonnie Kishiyama). This Agreement, however, is
only between DHS and the Applicani, and does not appear o include DOJ or FBI (which is very unusual).

We need to know ASAP if DOJ and FBI have cleared on this application so that we can grant it. { will call early this
afternoon if we have not heard from you by then.

Thank you.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.S. Federal Communications Commission
202.418.7443

From: Daman, Alex [mailto:Alex.Daman@dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 11:22 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; James Ball; Jodie May; Springsteen,
Joseph; Ongman, Joanne; Connors, John; Pinto, Greg; Pifer, Jon D.

Subject: [TT] Columbus - SCL-LIC-20070516-00008

2/8/2008
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Mikelle-

It appears that there is not an electronic docket number for the Columbus cable license review, SCL-LIC-20070516-
00008. We recently concluded our agreement with the petitioner. Would you please file the attached Petition to Adopt
and agreement? Once we receive a copy of the date-stamped cover page, we will advise the applicants.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions, and thank you very much for your help.

Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940
alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

2/8/2008



